
 

 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 13, 2022 
 
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 
FROM: Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief  
 DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 
SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda 
 
Date/Time: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 – 9:30AM -12:30 PM 
 
Location: Zoom Meeting  
 
Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions  
 

2.  Remembering David Haupt 
 

3. DNR Updates 
a. PWAC Board Membership 

i. Thank you to outgoing members 
ii. Review member terms 

iii. New members 
b. Staffing Updates (Nessman/Steinke) 
c. IT Updates (Nessman) 
d. Compliance and Enforcement activities (Steinke/Fetter) 
e. Annual report 2019-2020 follow-up (Fetter) 
f. NR 812 Revisions (Fetter) 

i. Board Order DG-25-19 update (PVC Casing) 
ii. Training for drillers new to PVC Casing  

g. Licensing (Gundrum) 
i. Rig Operator Training Update 

ii. Third Party License Exams 
iii. 2022 License and Registration Renewals 

 
4. COVID-19 Pandemic – Impacts to Businesses and Industry  

a. Industry “apprenticeship” and labor shortage discussion (All) 
 

5. November 2021 Meeting Notes 
 

6. WGNHS Updates 
 

7. Old Business  
 

8. New Business 
 

a. Change in definition of School Wells in NR 812.07(94) (7/20) - Daycares 
 

9. Future Meeting Dates 
a. April 2022 – Location TBD 
b. October 2022 – Location TBD  


